


AT
e

i




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR GENERAL RECEIPT :

555 Union Avenue . |

New Windsor, NY 12550 MQJ\JL/Q 92 19@(@
i o C Ne&

Received of _ T.ianarnoe. Celiong 0 Yo $ oG

e V\S((,\)ﬂ\ Gy oar =

— DOLLARS

’

for ZRA M Y-l

DISTRIBUTION
FUND CODE AMOUNT
ce ¥y =000

By fﬁ@f\,@\&\x\ Y. Nomaace

T oo CQo e

S W L amson LAwW Book COLVICTOR. NY 14564

Title

VOHEAT R Pt TR N BN N RN VR




"’VMC_QM

e,

N

oy

Title

500°

ce ¥\

£ WILLIAMSON LAW BOOK CO., VICTOR, N.Y. 14564

Al

(o




v

W

j )
A

g




$ 50. oo . COMMERCIAL: $150.00

B V-V;DISBURSEMENTS - |

i STENOGRAPHER CHARGES' $4 50 PER PAGE

 PRELIMINARY MEETING - PER PAGE ‘/ J 6= 3(%@' $ (3.5
~ 2ND PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE .G/t .?6- ¥
~ 3RD PRELIM. MEETING - PER PAGE .’.'.
. PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE ... . . . & . _
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 35-1-3.32

X
In the Matter of the Applicaton of : MEMORANDUM OF
- ' - DECISION GRANTING
- FRANCESCO PETRONELLA AREA VARIANCES
#96-16.
<

'WHEREAS, FRANCESCO PETRONELLA, 455 Riley Road, New Windsor, New
York 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 5 ft. 5 in. rear yard
and 10 ft. frontage yard variance for an existing two-family residence at the above residence in an
R-3 zone; and '

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 10th déy of June, 1996 before the Zohing

| Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared before the Board for this proposal; and
WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in opposition to the Application; and

. WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the
public hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision
in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by
law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The subject property is a two-family home located in a neighborhood of one and
two-family homes.

(b) This home is located in an R-3 zone which permits two-family residences. The
variances sought are because the property itself does not have sufficient rear yard and frontage for
construction of a two-family home, which is an allowed use.

(c) The Application was opposed by the New York City Department of Environmental
Protection and expressed a concern by letter about any variance which would “reduce the setback



‘tlistahces‘ in proximity to the water supply and uqueduct lands.”
(d) The Apphcant has constructed a 6 ft fence around the property

(e) The house is no closer to the road than the others in the area. In fact thxs house is the

‘ farthest one back from the road in the area,

‘ (f)-The property was previously divided by this owner who was unaware at the time that

the Zoning Code required an additional 10 f. of frontage in addition to what he supplied.

(2) The Applicant was not advised by hls surveyor or anyone else about that requirement
which could have been met.

WHEREAS the Zonmg Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its prev1ously made decision in
this matter:

1. The requested varianceswill not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Apphcant Wthh can produce the

~ benefits sought

3. The variances requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but
nevertheless are warranted because the appearance of the properties from the road is the same as

“would appear if the road frontage had been as the Code required because of the large amount of

the road frontage for the property immediately in front of this property.

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district:

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created
but should be allowed for the reasons set forth in the paragraphs above.

6. The benefit to the Apphcant if the requested variances are granted, outweigh the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the nexghborhood or community.

7. The requested variances is appropriate and is the minimum variance necessary and
adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the
same time preserve and protect the character of the netghborhood and the health, safety and
welfare of the community. ‘

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the grantmg of the requested area
variances. ‘



ow ;HEREFORE BErr

% y the Buxldm :‘In'spector‘and presented at the pubhc hearmg

’ BHTTFURTHER

P ;f;';RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Zomng Board.of Appeals of the Town of New | _
. Wmdsor. transmlt a copy of thxs decxslon to the Town Clerk Town Plannmg Board and Apphcant;

L :Dated' August 12 1996

~ Chaima/
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}MR NUGENT. Request for 5 ft 5 in. rear yard and 10

ft. frontage variances for two famlly residence which

is allows in an R-3. zone at 455 Riley Road.“Let ‘the

record show that there is: nobody in the audlence.r[

;“MS.'BARNHART' on May'lo, 1996, I sent out 18 addressed
‘,envelopes, here’s my aff1dav1t of serv1ce by mall.

.'. Mr. Francesco Petronella appeared before the board for

thls proposal.

*MR NUGENT' Before I get started I have got to read

into the record a 1etter that we recelved from the, I’'m.

really not sure ‘who thls 1s from.

MS;‘BARNHART: It’s from the Department of

- Ehyironmental Protectlon, they own. the aqueduct._

MR.ANUGENT. Regardlng repalrs for rear yard setback

- and road frontage variances in connection with the .

single family residence into a two-family residence in
a R-3 zone. Be advised this department opposes the

- granting of a variance whlch would reduce the setback

distances in proximity to the water supply and aqueduct

‘lands. We’re espec1ally concerned since the cCatskill
‘aqueduct is ‘directly adjacent to the subject property.

Before the board’s final decision, we’d appreciate if
the town required the applicant to erect a substantial
fence in conformance with the town building code along
the city’s property line separatlng tax lot 3.32 from
city land and thereby preventlng trespass and

encroachment and dumplng on: the Catsklll aqueduct
property. - o

-

MR. PETRONELLA: Shall I answer that‘question right
now? I already put a 6 foot fence all the way on the
property.

MR. NUGENT: You did.

MR. PETRONELLA: Yes.

MS. BARNHART: Shepasked]meaeverything‘but that




June 10, 1996 CooL S 34

‘)questionAthere'on‘the phone this'morning."

MR. PETRONELLA: The. fence,. the aqueduct w1th the
property put there was all tore apart and I guess

. people had before me have cut the fence to ride the
motorcycles and I put a 6 foot fence all the way around
dlready. -The reason I put it up, I have two dogs and
they like to chase deer. -

MR. KANE'i The ten foot frontage is for you need ten
foot frontage variance and that is because’

' MR. PETRONELLA: See the property was divided maybe
four, five years. ago, was. done by an architect or the
surveyor and for some reason, I don’t know why, I put
60 feet on the front because—— '

MRQ CANE: ,We need 70 feetﬁln that particular zone.
MR. KRIEGER: Are there houses anywhere'near‘this?
MR. PETRONELLA:‘ I have houses in. the front of me

towards the road more on either 51de, there s nobody
there, I brought some pictures.‘

e

. MR. KANE: Is the house layout 51mllar to . other houses
‘in that partlcular area?

MR. PETRONELLA: Well, I don’t know, my house is a
little bit dlfferent it’s partially an underground
home. - :

MR. KRIEGER: Is your house any closer to the road than
the others are close to the road?

MR. PETRONELLA" No, I’'m the farthest one‘back, I'm 325
feet something like that. ‘

MR. KRIEGER: From the road?’
MR. PETRONELLA: From the road.
MR. NUGENT:_ But you're ten foot short of the lot 11ne°‘

MR. PETRONELLA: The property on the’ front is. 200 foot




HV“Junéflb)vrbse R -'”l' "" - -1

dij had another lot in the front that I bullt another
i_house and was 200 feet so when they said, when they

d1V1ded the property up because. the bank for flnanc1ng

~and everythlng so I went, when I called the surveyor,
. he did all the subd1v1s1on and everythlng and for some
- reason, I dldn't even know I needed 70 feet, you know,

what do I know, so that is the way it was set because

“1t'would ‘have been no problem just if I put the extra
~ ten feet, I could have been put a hundred and a hundred
because I had the: extra feet. ‘

“MR. kANﬁ:“ Even though thls is ba51cally self created

it’s financially not feasible to correct it?

TMR;jKRIEGER: . Have been changed then but not now.

MR. PETRONELLA" Now, lf I have to change it for the

'~ ten feet, I have to go for the survey all over agaln'

and ‘the map and everythlng else.

: MR KRIEGER' But there’s adequate space just the way

1t was d1v1ded up’

MR. PETRONELLA 'Yeah, it’s 3 acres, was 4 acres. - One

- of the garages ‘there is not there anymore.. I already
took it out anyway. ‘

MR. KRIEGER; What’s the frontage varianoe, that road
frontage? : ‘ - B '

MR. TQRLEY: Yeah.

MS. BARNHART: It 1ooks lihe itrmight'he.

MR. NUGENT: ‘Go;,to be the road.

MS. BARNHART: 'You have’to look at the_tax map.

MR. PETRONELLA: . Yeah,'it's road frontage,'

MS. BARNHART: See this‘plece hefe, that is what‘they
call a flag lot, so this is probably what they mean -

even though he s got 3. 1 acresv;

MR. NUGENT: ,It’s,road,frontage, you needfso, he’s qoty}




a0,

335$Mk;fTCRLEY?t Weii when they cut 1t up, 40 ‘was probably'
L,H"the mlnlmum.‘ Seelng there is no- publlc,'would you
e jentertaln ar motlon’,/' oLk : '

’“»;';MR NUGENT" ves, I will. =

,,5 MR. TORLEY"'I‘mOVerwe grant”Mf. Petronella the requestN'
" for. 5 ft. 5 inch' rear yard and ten foot frontage‘ '
varlances for two famlly re51dence on Rlley Road..

'iff"MR KANE."Second 1t.:v‘
‘ quOLL CALL?‘

Fg‘MR, REIS 0 AYE
jWMRQ‘KANE -~ AYE "
':*MR,,LANGANKE o+ © "AYE

MR. TORLEY - . AYE
‘MR. NUGENT .- _AYE
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‘DFFICE oF THE BUILDING INSPECTDR - TDNN OF NEW NINDSUR
'ORANGE CDUNTY, NEW. YDRK ‘ .

NDTICE OF DISAPPRDVAL OF BUILDING FERMIT APPLICATIDN

DATE: MARCH. 19;'1996

APPLICANT = FRANCESCD FFTRDNELLA
455 RILEY ROAD
NEN WINDSOR , N.Y. 12553

FLEASE TAKE NDTICE THAT YOUR. APFLICATIDN DATED: NQRCH 19, 1994
b]

FOR (BUILDINB PERMIT): TO CONVERT EXIBTINB ONE- FAMILY HOUSE TD A TWD
(2) FQMILY HOUSE (d/léa,vd/uwdl-/

LOCAT "D AT: 455 RILEY ROAD 21 JﬂJnA£7 uAL,cJMQquﬁ,um ‘

' DESCRIFTION OF EXISTING S5ITE: - SECTIDN de BLUCK..I, LOT: 3.3
' ‘ B ONE - FAMILY HDUSE ‘ A :

IS DISAPFPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS :

1. EXIBTING BNE FAMILY HDUbE ‘HAS INSUFFICIENT RDAD FRDNTABF.

a INSUFFICIENT REAR YARD SET-BACK TD CGNVERT TD A TWD 2) FAMILY
HDUSE. : :




’*fmxm LDT AREA

<WVARIANCE
-g;REQUEST

”<;REQUIREMNNTS "AVAILABLE

'* 55340 sa FT.:, }

~fM1N LDT WIDTH | © 4SO FT. l f;};"3‘
- REQ D FRDNT YD  “5$FT€i ;

fRE@ D SIDE ¥o. af 20'FT7
v’REu *D. TUTAL SIDE ¥ 40 FT. N | | )
fREQ *D. REAR vn.g_, 50 FT.  [“ quT. 7 IN.,f:,' o ﬁ#f;nsfim,‘
REE D FRDNTAGE ) f :7o FT. ;’~ uL1&dr7' 10FT

AF‘PLICANT 18- TQ F‘LERSE CDNTADT THE ZDNING BDARD SECRETARY AT
?14-563~ 4630 TD MI’-‘:!‘-‘.'E QN AF‘F"DINTMENT HITH THE 7'CINING "BGARD

7gcc. Z.B.AL, APPLICQNT, B P FILES.
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‘ D MP()R FAI\T ‘ .
REQU!RED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION YOb MUST CALL FOR THESE

oT ’TR INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE IN MOST CASES BLaT THOSE LlSTED BELOW ’\1UST BE MADE OR
CEL I [IMICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY BE WITHHELD. DO NOT MISTAKE AN UNSCHEDULED INSPECTION
FOR ONE OF THOSE LISTED BELOW., UNLESS AN INSPECTION REPORT IS LEFT ON THE JOB INDICATING
APPROVAL OF ONE OF THESE INSPECTIONS, IT HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED, AND IT IS IMPROPER TO
CONTINUE BEYOND THAT POINT IN THE WORK. ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE RE!\'SPECTED
AFTER CORRECTION

WHEN EXCAVATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING).

FOUNDATION INSPECTION. CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTINGS DRAINS.

INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING.

WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED, AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH:-IN.

INSULATION: -

PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL.HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN.BUILDING
IS TO BE COMPLETED AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFTCATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC
SYSTEM REQUIRED.

DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE
REQUIRED.

$20,00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TWICE.

PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION. .

THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED. -

SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES.

SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST.

ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERKS OFFICE.

ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFIC ATION OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND THERE
1S A FEE FOR THIS '

Name of Owner of Premises / fﬁ/y [£f4ﬁ .......... /%md’)/YEL—(zﬁ ................... l‘

Address Ll‘é 5 : /? [ kt/ /?D ‘ Phone?/‘fmﬁélf‘f’ a2, é ......
Name of Architect La YIS, J .......... [ .(.9_5 CLING . B
Address ¥ PROME ccueiuiiismnrisisnssnissssesisininissssnessaisssnsmsesssssusgapssassssssssrssessasossssnosonsens.
Name of Contractor SQ'\ F esoree e ———————————————
Address 1SS Ri\e Y. R , o Phone 0\'\\\ 56y Q'OOQ

........

State whether applicant is owner, lessce, agent, architect, engmccr o, bunlder OW ‘\e—r / /3 “' co"? 1"
If applxcant isa oorporanon. signature of duly aulhonzed ofﬁwt. "




ot

EJI

10.

1.

(Name and title of corb&fatc officer)

On what street is property located? On the [RLILE S 2 weoSIAE OF v eed et esir s sras s arees
' (\I S.E.or W)

V 0.mile ¥oé: from the intersection of. R L= 1= 2 e
Zone or use district in whxch premlses are sitvated . Is property a f]ood zone" Yes......... No..t=.
Tax Map descnpuon of property: Secuon.....?. ................................ BIOCK.eo i tveernrranernnrsennicssnsennes S 20
State existing use and occupancy of premises and intended use and occupancy of proposed consm.ucupn.__.,
a. Existing use and occupancy éwd\\% .~ "~  b.Intendeduseand occupancy ¢ . wﬂ\\s Ly v’é.”“
Nature of work (check which applicable): New BUilding. ... umene Addmon ..... 4 ereee ATIETALON cervrsveeene . REPRIL e
Removal......uveesnnss Demolition.......ccecenennens (071,15 ‘ .
Size of lot: Front Rear... Depth o X L4 Si &f SE 7
Is this a comer 1012 .. £0.0
Dimensions of entire new construction; Front...?.—..é ..... Rear.... Zk.... Depth.2..2.... Height .\ "7 Number of stories.. 2....
If dwelling, number of dwelling units D\ Number of dwellmg units on each floor..dueveecrieericrenesrnennns
Number of bedrooms..... 3 ........... Baths........ Toilets......J.... ‘
Heating Plant: Gas i Electric/Hot Air.... £LAS.TZ/ ¢Hot Walcr LG TR
If Garage, number of cars...... ‘ ‘

If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use

............................................................

- W L/Q o A o el

..........

(to be paid on this application)
School District N 2o \b\’\‘" ﬁ\‘\ ' . }

..............

........................

Costs for the work described in the Application l'or Building Permit include the cost of all the construction and other work donc in

connection therewith, exclusive of the cost of the land. If final cost shall exceed estimated cost, an addxuonal fcc may be required before
the issuance of Centificate of Occupancy.

NQQ@[ \/%?VQ[VVC&:
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, N. Y.

ExXamined.vseveeeresseereieneeranonneeesnoned@uunnnnns A Office Of Building Inspector .
’ ) Michael L. Babcock :

APProved...ivieriiiianecsrescscrcccneneescsalPiienanns :
: Town Hall, 555 Umon Avenue

Di:épproved B)C et tenianecrcersancscsoscincasascecnssan '
e N ' New thsor. New York 12550
Permit No. R ErImmnmnmmmmmmMmIIInnmrn Telephone 565‘8807
Refer — APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT
Planning Board.....eevuniinrininniene Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances
Highway.iciiieienniactnccnencenesnaas : ,
Sewer .. teetereieaeenticenteranans
Wuer et reeentereeeneansnnnnannranes Dateovvrernnnnneniiiina 90,

Zoning Board of Appctls tresessscennes
INSTRUCTIONS

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector.

b. Plot plan showing location of lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public strects or areas,
and giving a detailed description of- layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application.

¢ This application must be accompanied by two complete sets ot plans showing proposed construction and two complete
sets of specificacions. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations.

d. The work covered by this application may not be qorr;menud before the issuance of a Building Permit.

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permi to the applicant together with ap-
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on che prcmuen. ‘available
for inspection throughout the progress of the work. .

f. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for nny purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall
have been granted by che Building Inspector. .

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Building Permit puuuam to the New York
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations,
or for removal or demolition or use of property, as herein described, The applicant agrees to comply wich all applicable laws, or-
dinances, regulations and cerrifics that he is the owner or agent of all that cereain lot, picce or parcel of land and/or building de-
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly nuzhomcd to make this apphcmon and to

wtcsponslbilw for ;hjoy/ncr In qonnc:tlon wuh this application.

(Signature of Apphc'\m) . .+ . (Address of Apphcant)

PLOT PLAN

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicace all set-back dimensions.
Applicanc musc indicate the building line or lines clearly and distincely on the drawings.

I N

.
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CONSTRUCT SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE AT ABOVE ADDRESS.

34-1-19 SORRENTINO/WORTMANN AREA VARIANCE GRANTED

WEATHER OAK HILL R-3 ZONE #88-16 04/25/88

REQUEST FOR 10,495 S.F. LOT AREA AND 35 FT. REQUIRED STREET
FRONTAGE VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE IN R-3 ZONE.

34—2—5 HOGAN, DANIEL J. AREA VARIANCE GRANTED
589 LITTLE BRITAIN ROAD NC ZONE  #89-36 07/10/89
REQUEST FOR 2.9 FT. FRONT YARD VARIANCE FOR AN EXISTING STRUCTURE
WHICH IS A PRE-EXISTING, NON-CONFORMING BUILDING.

34-2-8 SARINSKY, DAVID USE/AREA VARIANCES GRANTED

: N/S BROWNS DRIVE/OFF LITTLE BRIT.-NC ZONE #92-42 12/28/92
REQUEST FOR USE VARIANCE TO PERMIT CONSTRUCTION OF SINGLE-FAMILY

RESIDENCE IN NC ZONE (USE NOT PERMITTED), 20 FT. REAR YARD VARIANCE

AND A 50 FT. STREET FRONTAGE VARIANCE ON N/S BROWNS DRIVE OFF LITTLE

BRITAIN ROAD.

34-3-2 WORTMANN, FRANK AREA VARIANCE GRANTED
'MOORES HILIL ROAD R-3 ZONE  #87-70 01/11/88
REQUEST FOR 4,185 S.F. LOT AREA VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT SINGLE
FAMILY RESIDENCE ON MOORES HILL ROAD IN AN R-3 ZONE.

34-3-16 WORTMANN, FRANK AREA VARIANCE GRANTED
WEATHER OAK HILL #79-16 R4-A NO WATER 09/10/79
REQUEST FOR CONSTRUCTION OF TWO-FAMILY RESIDENCE WHICH USE IS NOT
PERMITTED WITHOUT CENTRAL WATER.

35-1-2 SORBELLO, VINCENT/LOCK, JOHN AREA VARIANCE GRANTED

RILEY ROAD (E/S) #86—29 R-3 09/08/86

REQUEST FOR 19,170 S.F. LOT AREA VARIANCE FOR CONSTRUCTION OF
RESIDENTIAL DWELLING IN R-3 ZONE.

35-1-2 MILKOVICH, JOHN/ETHEL USE VARIANCE GRANTED
THE CAUSEWAY #78-2 PI ZONE 01/09/78

REQUEST FOR USE VARIANCE TO CONSTRUCT SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLING IN
PI ZONE.

35-1-3.3 . PETRONELLA, FRANCESCO USE VARIANCE DENIED
RILEY ROAD R-3 ZONE #84-19 10/22/84
REQUEST FOR USE VARIANCE TO KEEP ONE (1) ADDITIONAL HORSE ON
PROPE CATED ON RILEY ROAD IN R-3 ZONE.
#94—12>—~ REQUEST FOR 30,330 S.F. LOT AREA AND 15 FT. LOT WIDTH
VARI FOR EXISTING TWO-FAMILY RESIDENCE LOCATED ON RILEY ROAD IN -
R-3 ZONE. REQUEST WAS DENIED BY BOARD ON 06/13/94.
35-1-3.72 ARMSTRONG, SAM AREA VARIANCE GRANTED
RILEY ROAD #83-23 R-4A 06/27/83

REQUEST FOR 5 FT. FRONT YARD AND 32 FT. REAR YARD VARIANCES IN
ORDER TO CONSTRUCT SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENCE.

35-1-42.1 MAYPAC REALTY CORP. USE VARIANCE DENIED
ROUTE 32 R-4 ZONE 01/28/80
REQUEST FOR USE VARIANCE FOR PROFESSIONAL OFFICES AND OTHER LIKE
USES IN R-4 ZONE. USE NOT PERMITTED.
#89-40 - REQUEST OF WINDSOR SQUARE ASSOCS./KOLINSKY FOR 512 S.F.
LOT AREA VARIANCE FOR LOT #6 AND 2,942 S.F. LOT AREA VARIANCE FOR LOT.

s e
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In the Matter ‘of the Application of

FRANK PETRONELLA ' . DECISIO DENYEgé)
, AREA VARI E

WHEREAS, FRANK PETRONELLA, 459 Riley Road, New Windsor, New
York 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of
Appeals for 30,330 s.f. lot area and 15 ft. lot width variance
for existing two-family residence located on Riley Road in an R-3
zone, and

: WHEREAS,'a publlc hearing was held on'the 13th day of June,
,1994 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New
WLndsor, New York; and

‘WHEREAS', applicant appeared by FRANK ‘PETRONELLA; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearlng at the public
hearing; and '

WHEREAS; there was no oppositioh to the application before
the Board; and

WHEREAS, the 2Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
wlndsor makes the following findings in thls matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents
and businesses as prescribed by law. and publlshed in The
Sentinel, also as required by law. .

,‘:2., The evxdence presented by the appllcant showed that:
e (a) The subject property is in a residential
neighborhood containing two-family homes.

(b) A structure was erected on premises of :
approximately 35,010 square feet lot area. This is sufficient
lot area to allow the construction of a one-family home under the
Town of New Windsor law but the law requires a lot area of 65,000
square feet for construction of a two-family home. Provided the
lot is of that area, the use is an allowed one in this district.

(¢) The applicant applied for and received a building
permlt for a single-family house.

(d) The house is built but not flanhed.

(e) 'The”applicant seeks to convert the one~family
permission. previously obtained to permission to use the structure
for a two-family use. Applicant does not believe that the
proposed structure will be a two-family use but as the applicant
described the proposed usé, it appears to the Board to be a
two-family use.




. s -y P l\‘
b eyl ity X
o ARBFN RN

I

. ~ (£)- The applicant owns sufficient land to expand to
65 000 square feet. The applicant claims it would be very
expensive to £ill in the wet portion of that additional land to
make it usable but the applicant produced no evidence of such °
expense that would allow the Board to determine if the expense of
doing so makes it not a feasible method of proceeding.

WHEREAS, the 2oning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in this matter:

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable
change in the character of the neighborhood or create a detriment
to nearby properties.

-+ 2. There'is another feasible method available to applicant
since the applicant owns sufficient contiguous property to
produce a lot which conforms to the requirements of the local law
for lot area. ‘

3. The requested varlance is substantial in relatlon to the
town regulatlons.

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the
neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the
bulk regulations is self-created since the applicant is building
this structure and has already applied for and obtained
permission to build a structure which conforms to the -
requirements of the Zoning Local Law.

6. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the
applicant outweighs the detriment to the health, safety and
welfare of the neighborhood since enacting the statute, it must
be presumed that the New Windsor Town Board considered 65,000
square feet to be the minimum area necessary to locate a
two-family home for the location of water wells and septic
disposal which is necessary for the health, safety and welfare of
the community and the -inhabitants of the property.

7. It is the further finding of this Board that the
requested area variances are more than the minimum necessary and
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements. of
the bulk regulations and at the same. time preserve and protect
the character of the neighborhood an the health, safety and
welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will not be served by allowing
the granting of the requested area variance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of
New Windsor DENY 30,330 s.f. lot area and 15 ft. lot width
variance for an existing two-family residence located on Riley
Road in an R~-3 zone, as sought by the applicant in accordance
with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the
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public hearing.
BE I'I.‘ FURTHER ’

‘ ‘ S RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the ZOnlng Board of Appeals C
7/ . of the Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this declslon to o
: ‘ ' fthe Town 01erk, Town Planning Board and appllcant.

SR Dated:A'September~26, 1994.
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 June 10, 169

‘."'.‘FAXED 61096

Neu‘chrk'Clly R

Departrientof ~ James Nugent, Charrman
“ 5',':,’{:,",'::"?' 1L Town of New: Wmdsor Zonmg Board
‘ SR ' ";'555 Union Avenue - - -
' New Wlndsor New York 12553
”"Bureau ofwater Coa e R
: ﬁ:’.’,’.“,'le.?.:‘a""“‘ R L Re Zomng Board of Appeals
: ’ Hcarmg, June' 10 1996
TM 35. 1-3 32 |
" 465 Cnlumbus Ave. ;\‘ a2
- Valhalla, New York
. 10595-1336 ) ‘ e ) o L ) o .
, ) Thls pertams to a request by Francesco Petronella for rear: yard setback and road :
MARILYN GELBER” | frontage variances in. connectlon w1th the conversron of a smgle-famrly resrdence mto a’.

-famlly resrdence in an R-3 zone

’ Commlssmner

‘ T Be advrsed thrs Department opposes the grantmg of varlances whrch reduce
| WILLIAM N, STASIUK, setback drstances in proximity to-water: ‘supply and aqueduct lands. We are especrally
Peputy Commissioner... . "*.;concemed smce the Catskrll Aqueduct is drrectly adJacent to the subject property.: -

Before the Board’s ﬁnal dec151on we would apprecrate it 1f the Town requlred the -
) apphcant erect a substantial fence in conformance with Town: Burldmg codes,. along the -
. City’s property line separatmg tax lot 3 32 from City land and thereby: preventlng
' ’trespass encroachment and dumpmg on the Catskrll Aqueduct property

Please be gurded accordmgly

 Very truly yours; -

Manlyn S | anahan
" .Manager . oo
. Ofﬂce of Water Supply Lands



file:///yith




20NING BOARD OF APPEALS : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK

------ ---—-------—----—--—-----------------—--x
In the Matter of Appllcatlon for vVariance of . .
Appllcant. ’
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL
#%—ra

STATE OE‘ NEW YORK)
) S8s.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

PATRICIA A. BARNHART, belng duly sworn, aeposes and says:

That I am not a party to the actlon, am over 18 vyears of age
and reside at 7 Franklin Avenue, New Windsor, N. Y. 12533.

YWour (0, (9% -, I compared the 43‘ addressed
‘envelopes coniiining the attached Notice of Public HBearing with
the certified list provided by the Assessor regaréing the above
application for variance and I £ind that the zddéressees zare
identical to the list received. I then mailed the envelopes in 2
U. 5. Depository within the Town oi New Windsor.

-

Notary Pubtlic, State of New York
Quahﬁec; (gg(érange County

Commission Expires July 15, l99.{1 '

(Th DOCDISK:7-030586.A0S)




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

555 UNION AVENUE
- NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553

~May 7, 199

‘ Mr Francesco Petronella .
455 R11ey Road = L
New Wmdsor N. Y 12553 o

.Re' Tax Parcel 35-1-3 32
- Deaer Petronella

A Accordmg to our records the attached list of property owners are within ﬁve hundred (SOO) feet‘
of the above-referenced property ,

The charge for this service is $35. 00, minus your dep051t of $25. OO Please remit the balance of
: $10 00 to the Town Clerk’s Office. ,

P

| Smcerely,
LESLIE COOK
Sole Assessor -

/pab. |
Attachment

- cePat-Barnhart?ZBA®




: Drescher Peter

461 RileyRoad >5< |
: New Wmdsor N Y 12583

' Infante; Philip J. & Winifred

.~ Box204,R.D.2, Riley Roa
: A Nemedsor N Y. 12553

A Pﬂieglér' Raymond o
447 Riley Road K
New Wmdsor N. Y 12553

Keskula, Nanch Y
. 446 Riley Road
‘ New Wlndsor N Y. 12
"NYC Dept of Enwron Protect1on

‘465 Columbus Avenue-Buite 350

Valhalla N Y. 10595

* 9% Bureau of Water SuK-OWSL ‘
u

Marra Anthony
940 North Valley Str
New York, N Y. 115

A\ s

l ‘Sorbello Vmcent & Patnc a

Box 205 ‘
R.D. 2 - Riley Road ‘
New Windsor,, N.Y. 125 53

 7'Acres Sportsmen Club, Inc.
% Bemard Pohl -

749 Burlmgham R

Pine Bush, N. Y. 1 66

Waddell, Steve R & Sharon'T.
443 Riley Road " :

New Windsor, N. ‘%553_1

_ Infante, Anthony S., Byron, Ph1hp

" R.D.2,Riley Road
» New, Windsor, N. Y. 1X553

- Salmen Stephen &Ro e
474 Riley Road = 45
53

New Wmdsor N.Y.1

s Frontera Madelena G1ammor1no
~ . Box 286, R. D. #2, Rlley
New W_lndsor N. Y. 12553

F , Gordon W & Lan Moon Chm
24 Patton Road ,
wburgh N. Y 12550

tronella Francesco, Davnd Susan

. 0. Box 889 .
axls Gate, N Y. 12584

,heridan; John‘J . & Mary E.

R. D. 2 -228 Riley Road
ew Windsor, N.Y. 12553

strong, Samuel & Elsa
ley Road, R.D.2
w Windsor, N .Y. 12553

Gray, Edythe ,
Box 206, R. D. 2 - Riley Road
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

City Comptroller - City Hall.
Broadway

YNewburgh Water Supply -
Newburgh N.Y. 12550




PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING BEFORE
| ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS B

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

S PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the ZonIng Board of Appeals of the
FOWN OF NEW' WINDSOR,’ New York, will hold a.Public Hearing -

- ,‘pursuant to Section: 48- 34A of the ZonIng Local Law on. the

Ygﬁ}follOWIng Propos1tlon sl o

B 7 Appeal No. /é E e
Request of ’:Fmv\oascz) @g:\‘oo noﬂa J -

\.'g7for a VARIANCE of the Zonlng Local Law to permlt

'for property SItuated as follows.

‘U?G (‘R\\m?oa& \(\m

.knoWnﬂasftax’lothedtiOn%‘?57 Block / : Lot 533§D l‘ 'cl

"SAID HEARING will take place on’ the,ﬂ/ﬁ% day of ‘JZQZ& J_
19 ., at New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Unlon Avenue, New Wlndsor,
nNew York, beglnnlng at 7 30 o clock P M A

."YY\QS N UQQ,V\*

G Chalrman LI




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

} F6-/6.
Date: %éc[ié :'
Appl nt Informati

(a) /»’ANcL’;co /an CrRoELLD 455 R/LL’ 7, R0-NEW-WiNosoR i 45206
(Name, address and phone of Applicant) ~ (Owner)
(b)

(c)
(d)

(Name, address and phone of purchaser‘of.lessee)

(Name, address and phone of attorney)

(Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect)['

II. Application type: .
i (T ) Use Variance ‘ ( ) Sign Variange‘

(X ) Area Variance ‘ : | (

) Interpretation

vIII. Prop rty Informatlon-

(a) A3 455 LILEy RO NEww/Noser F-[-333. 3 113 A6
(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size) '

(b) What other zones lie w1th1n 500 ft.

(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this
application?__ 4. .

{(d) When was property purchased by present owner? 5059 .

(e) Has property been subdivided ]_:>rev1.ously‘=1 & 2-3<72

(f) Has property been subject of variance prev1ously° N2 .
If so, when?

(g) Has an Order to Remedy Vlolatlon been issued against the
property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? NC .

(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any
proposed? Describe in detail:

IV. Use Variance. A : ‘ -

(a) Use Variance requested from New W1ndsor Zonlng Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs., Col. ,
to allow: ‘ ' , ; ,
(Describe proposal) R ‘ : . .




-

(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary

" hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result

unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application.

YA .
(c) Aéglicant must £ill out and file a Short Environmental

Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application.

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a
County Agricultural District: Yes . No .
If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners
within the Agrlcultural District referred to. You may request this
list from the Assessor's Office. :

V.V/Area variance: ;
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section ’fﬁ—-/é’v Table of é[g&;éﬁaﬁ& Regs., Cols. &G, 4

o Proposed or Variance
Requirements Available Request
Min. Lot Area

Min. Lot Width

Regd. Front Yd.

Regd. side Yd.

Reqd. Rear Yd._ Sp.ff. YY Lty i, E(F 5
Reqgd. Street ! ! 4
Frontage* 70 4. 60 L. 10 L,
Max. Bldg. Hgt. ! ! '

Min. Floor Area¥*

Dev. Coverage¥* % % 3

Floor Area Ratio*¥*
Parking Area

* Residential Districts only
** No-residential districts only

v~ (b) In making its determination, the 2ZBA shall take into

.. consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if

the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3)
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- whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) -whether the
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the-
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district;

-and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

Describe why you belleve the ZBA should grant your appllcatlon for an
area variance:

Lo oy opiniea e  vaciance uS(\\ f\o&’ oS0 ) Yae Q\eo.\\((\ Sch\-\,t
o we\bare o0 Mo Qmmum‘\'\{u ooy (m\ % cfeoXe . an  wndes!ceable

<chanae

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed)

VI. Sign Variance: ﬂ\ 1
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section - . -, Table of } . Regs., Col. .
, . - o : " Proposed or - Variance
: o ~Requirements =~ Available =~  Request
Sign 1 I L L ‘
-Sign 2
‘Sign 3
Sign 4

(b) Descrlbe in detall the 51gn(s) for which you seek a

variance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size. . .
31gns. :

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises
including .signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretation. ¥/#-

(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of ‘ ‘ Regs.,
Col. '

(b) Descrlbe in detall the proposal before the Board

V/ VIII Additional comments:

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is malntalned“or




S . . ; : . 4
h‘upgraded and that the intent and splrlt of the New Wlndsor Zonlng is )

fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, lighting, paving, fenc;ng,
'screenlng, 81gn llmltatlons, utilities, dralnage )

© IX. Attachments requlred' '
‘ X _ Copy of referral from Bldg /Zonlng Insp or Planning Bd.
N Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.
ﬁut Copy of contract of sale, lease-or franchlse agreement.
Copy of deed and title policy.
‘ .5( Copy(ies) of site plan or survey show1ng the size and
- location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
- facilities, utllltles, access drlves, parklng areas,
trees, landscaplng, fencing, screening, s1gns, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.
Copy(les) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. .
¥ Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $ 52.8® and the second
’ ‘check in the amount .of $3gp each payable to the TOWN
‘OF NEW WINDSOR. '
X - Photographs of ex1st1ng premlses from several angles.

X. Affidavit.-

‘DMﬁrVC&ﬁmaQ&kﬁﬁ@f

STATE OF NEW YORK)
© ) Ss.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE.)‘

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states
that the information, statements and representations contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or 51tuatlon
presented hereln are materlally changed

———
—
o,

(Applicant)
Sworn to before me this o ‘

/ 19 " PATRICIA A. BARNHART .
’ o . Notary Public, State of New York
] . - No. 01BA4904434
: ) , Qualmed in Orange cOunty

XI. 2BA Action: . ‘ K ‘c"’“""”i""ExDMAuaustm 19.27

(a) Public Hearing date:




(b) Varianbe~ Granted ( ) : Denied ( ’w)"

f( ) Restrlctlons or condltlons-

NOTE: A FORMAL DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON RECEIPT OF THE PUBLIC

- HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL. BE ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARO OF
AAPPEALS AT A LATER DATE.V"

- (ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP)




: x,.. mf , EDY’I‘HE D. GRAY, RESIDI'\IG AT R:.ley Road, Town. of New wmasor, o.o

| VI HESSETE, that the party of thc ﬁrst part in consideration of

ms.::' i: THT—THIS INSTRULNLIN £1I0.00 23 Liis By wene ‘?

.,. .

County, New York. -

Pm)' of the ﬁm pm. and FRANCISCO PE‘I‘RONELLA, res:.ding at 75 Harth Drive,

Town of New w:.ndsor, Orange County, New York,

party of the second part,.

o xR,

TEN ‘ ~

lawful moncy of the United States, and other good and valuable ‘consideration

by the party of the second part does hereby grant and release unto the party of the sccond part the h

sticcessors and assigns of the party of the sccond patt forevcr,
ALL that certam plot, pxece or. pafcel of land thh the bmldmgs and 1mprovcments thcrcon crected !

bﬂﬂz and bemg in thc Town of New w:.ndsor. i
“and described as. follows: ' -




Bezng "Lands of Mllton Gray" as shown on a map entltledv"Subd1v1°1

' Laads of Peter Congelosz" f1led in the. Orange County Clerk's Offlce on Aug
_1972 as map number 283# belng more partzculary bounded and descrlbed es f

BEGINNING at a poxnt in. the westerly line of Riley Road, where the
1ntersected by the d1v1d1ng llne between Parcel # 1, and lands of Mllton I
as shown on the "Peter Congelosi' map. Said point being further describec

- following two courses and dlstances‘along the Qesterly line of Riley Road

iron pipc in a stone wall marking the southerly line of lands now or form
Mzrra, formerly Pbmarico Farms: .
" (A) South Ok degrees 00 minutes 40 seconds East 250.00 feet
(B)‘South‘IZ‘degrees 33 minutes OO seconds West 50.00 feet; and r
thence, ’ S T .
(1) South 83 degrees 320 minutes 00 seconds West 629,21 feet al
northerly line of Parcel #'1, lands now or formerly of Sorbello, to a poi
(2) " North 24 degrees 18 minutes ‘30 seconds West 297.94 feet al

‘ of the New York City ‘Aqueduct to a point; thence,

(3) North 81'degrees 51 minutes 00 seconds East héh.zo feet al
now or formerly of Frontera to a point; thence,

(4) South 4 degrees 00 minutes' 40 seconds East 100,00 feet th:
lands now or formerly of Gray to a point; thence

(5) North 83 degrees 30 minutes’OO secondé East 283.5 feet con:
through the same to a point; thence.

(6) South Ok degrees 00 minutes 40 secénds East 150.00 feet <

westerly line of R;ley Road to a point, thencd’
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‘,‘On ‘the ', iday of B 19
p personally came . v
. to.me’ known who bem

; Sa)' that he resxdes at: N ), . ' |
",'that ‘ he 1s tlxe RE
of -

" in and \\hxch .é
‘knows’ the seal:.
. to- said. instruiint. is. such. corporate 'seal; tha
affixed by orde: of the board of dxrectors of : said
uon and tha.t he sxgned h

ecuted the xoregomg instrument; that -
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(7) South12 degrees 33 minutes OO'seconds West 50.00 feet continuing
along the same to the point or place of beginning. '
Containing 4.027 acres of land more or less. - )

" SUBJECT to an easement for sanitary sewer burposes to the Town of New
Windsor as described in Liber 2030, Page 138. i

SUBJECT to utility easements of record.

SUBJECT to any other casements, rightof way or restrictions of record.
' BEING the same premises conveyed by Peter Congelosi to Milton D. Gray

and Edythe D. Gray, by deed dated July 1%, 1972 and reco
Clerk's Office on July 17, 1972 in Liber 1912 of deeds at page 646, as tenants

by the entirety; the saig Milton D.- Gray having passed away, fl.eaving him surviving,
his wife, Edythe D. Gray, the grantor herein. ’

rded in the Orange County

e bt T - -

TOGETHER with all right, title and interest, if any, of the party of tixe first part in and to any streets and
roads abutting the above described prcmisg:s' to thé center lines thereof, . -
TOGETHER with the appurtenances and all
said»prenii‘sgs,‘»(f’; , . o c T e e
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD thié premises herein granted unto the party of the suce d.par

the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to

i le con
¥ e, the

i erectec
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| Th:é»'Wdl?df"l?{!'l;t'y*?:'shv'ajlflA)‘e’co,n‘r;t'ru‘ed. asiif it rea
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" "20SCOTCHTOWN AVENUE .~ GOSHEN, NEW YORK 10924 -
GO Kewrpom
© . AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY . -

[

(PAUL GI MILLER,'Président -~ - o COFFICE .
/. ELMER-T. BUDD, \Vice President .- . . o Co : T T 9142045110
© - 'JOHN E. BACH, Secrelary & Treasurer. . = T . "+ ' COUNTY - BUILDING

" Re: HN'12

- 914—294.6913
<f_ﬁOjembéf l557l979‘

' Daniel J. Bloom, Esq.. .

v P.0. Box Ayro. oo
~Vails Gate, N.Y. 12584 -

: ; ‘.69'Petr6nella:ff¢m‘dray  o

Tﬁe}sﬁfvey>reading fbrfthe;abové‘éaptioned is.as‘follqwsi'

o .',Sﬁ?vey“dated'NQVember‘5;,i979,;by Aibert"ﬁ;‘Sparacb, Jr.
‘shows premises as vacant land.  Fence. along westerly line
. varies slightly with line; fence along northerly side varies

"w’np tog12.6 ‘with northerly property line; overhead pole line
. crosses easterly portion of premises, poles within bounds,

.~ sanitary sewer pump station shown on easterly line; culvert,
ditch and catch basin shown along portion of northerly and -
easterly lines and culvert, catch basin and ditch shown through -
- southerly portion of premises; stone drive near northerly line .
- apparently serves other lands of Gray and walk serving other

~‘lands of Gray encroaches on premises.

. Rights of others to maintain ditches, culverts and catch c

. basins as shown, will be excepted; rights of owners of lands bound-
~ing on northeast (labled Tax Lot 1 now or formerly Gray) to use

‘drive and walk will be excepted; rights. ( if any) of owner of

“lands bounding on north (now or formerly Frontera) to use lands . ..
between fence and northerly " line as surveyed will be excepted. -

ST ey T

. Contimed:




.JLL[7’77;Sbajz _Agééhmzchu% sghc.

20 SCOTCHTOWN AVENUE . : N GOSHEN NEW YORK: 10924
: = AGENT FOR
AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY

'PAULG qu.sn, President ' . . o : " . OFFICE

- ELMER T. BUDD, Vice. President ‘ S s SRR © 914—294-5110
IOHN E. BACH, Secralury & Trecsurer e N o v - COUNTY BUILDING

914—294-6913

' November 16, 1979
HN 12 469
_Your R1292

Description submitted by Surveyor Sparaco should be
used in closing instruments and. same will be 1nsured.

Kindly attach this letter to your report of title

R making it a part thereof. ,
| "ry truly yours,,i

By: Paul G. Miller

PGM/jn
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*-‘*)p ~ A. R. SPARACO JR.- P.L.S.

E 4 LAND SURVEYING  SUBDIVISIONS SITE PLANNING

§ 144 Route No. 59 Suffern, N.Y. 10901 Briarwood Lane Marlboro, N.Y. 12542
(914) 3573522 (914) 236-~7204

‘Nbvember 5, 1979
# 3451

PARCEL TO BE CONVEYED TO

FRANCESCO PETRONELLA

RS VNVERE P

Licensed in
New York, New Jersey
& Pennsylvania

A, Richard Sparaco Jr. P.LS.

Thomas McDougall LS,

- TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

TAX LOT 3.3 BLOCK 1 SECTION 35

I

Being " Lands of Milton Gray " as shown on a map
entitled " Subdivision of Lands of Peter Congelosi *
filed in the Orange County Clerk's office on
August 1, 1972 as map number 2834; being more
particularly bounded and described as follows;

Beginning at a point in the westerly line of
Pilev Road, where the same is intersected by the
dividing line between Parcel # 1, and lands of
Milton D. Gray, as shown on the " Peter Congelosi" map.
Said point being further described by the follow1ng twvo
courses and dlstances along the westerly line of Riley
Road from an iron pipe in a stonewall marking the
southerly line of lands now or formerly of Marra,
formerly Pomarico Farms;

(A) S 04°-00'-40" E 250.00°
(B) S 12°-33'-00" W 50.00'; and running thence,

(1) S 83°-30'-00" W 629.21' along the northerly
line of Parcel # 1, lands now or formerly of
Sorbetle, to a point; thence,

(2) N 24°-18'-30" W 297.94*' along lands of the
New York City Aqueduct to. a point; thence,

(3) N Bl° 51'-00" E 464.20' along lands now or
formerly of Frontera to a point; thence,

(4) S 4°-00°-40" E 100 00* through lands now or .
formerly of Gray to a p01nt: thence, .



S‘129—33, 00" W 50 00,'cont1nu1ng along tub‘
same;t_ th up01nt or. place of beg;nn n;

for sanltary sewer purposes
s descrlbed 1n llber 2030

jiSUBJEC to any' ther.easements,
restrlctlons;of record SN

. POSSIBLE DRAINAG”“RIGHTS TO THE OWN OF
NEW.-WINDSOR FOR DITCH. 'LINE- AND CULVERT“”

POSSIBLE‘ADV'RSE‘POSS?SSION NORTH§Q;
'PROPERTY LINE s
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- HILL-N-DALE ABS TRAC TERS INC B

20 SCOTCHTOWN AVENUE ) GOSHEN. NEW YORK 10924
o, o TEL 914-294-5110 e o
‘.. _PoOLICY WRITING AGENT FOR

' ame_ can tltle msurance company

"‘}“’r’fks“mnm“iw'C'E‘Rii‘rncx'ﬁ‘"mn'amom_f R NOEN.12. 569, F...

o -owner’s S_lQ.,.QQQ..QD_
Apphcanonof BLOOM ES forlessees S S ,

(Name of attomey or.firm applymg for msurance)

. mortgagees S—

pohcy msurmg ‘ ; ETRONELLA ) o g
L L Name of party to be insured . T

[

I ¥

AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY certifies that the title to, the premxses described in Schedule A, subject to the encumbran-
ces and defects noted in Schedule B, is insurable. at this date on a vahw veyance, lease or mortgage by_-

MILTON. D. ‘GRAY " AND EDYTHE -D. G

who acqmred mh I deed from_BEEEL_CONGELQST ' '
dated .~ : and recorded 7/ 17/ 1972 in beer 191 at page 6&6

SCHEDULEA

All that certain ;ract oflandlyingand being'in the a - YT of ‘ C
County of ‘ _».State of New York, being more particularly described as follows:

SEE SCHEDULE " A " ATTACHED:




County of: Orange:
St ‘te‘of New York.

I B

See Tax gearch Attached:. ..

Proof must be. furnished that premises do. not lic in an. mcorporated \nllage or that- all vnllage taxes have been paid Otherwise the pollcy
will except “any and all village taxes, assessmems and water ratcs and sales thereof. ‘

2. Mortgages and Assngnments thereof None (0)

R ”",'j > " AU

,,,,,,

- ossR | : L All the terms«and 'qnditions or’tho mortsasea
L’?‘55R°"6'69 Peel T IRIMED L e TR w::.si“~,n9tedsrherein ‘are;not. set. forth. The applioant

should acquaint himself with such facts botom‘
~c;l.os:lng t:l.tle.,

S . , T KA. - - C )
R A R e : ST T ermmEGY v g I o




o ~ SCHEDULE B (continued) =
3. Zoning Restrictions or ‘Otdinan'ces Imposed by any. GoVern'mentel"Body'
4, Restrlctwe Covenants, Easements, Agreements, and Consents, Includmg Set—Back Estabhshed by Flled or.

Recorded Map. 'Grant-' Liber 1173 cp. 312
Covenants' : Liber 2030 cp. 138

5. Survey “pny State of Facts a survey of the premises described in Schedule " A ".

would disclose.

6. Judgments, Bankruptcies, Corporate Franchise Taxes and other State or Federal Liens, (set forth ‘;‘l‘g")" section 7,

7. Other Encumbrances or Defects:

i How Disposed of ‘ :
- A.  The Company does not insure that the buildings or other erections upon the premises herein, or their

¢ use, comply with Federal, State and Municipal Laws, regulations and ordinances.
. ) B. No title to personal property will be insured nor has any search for chattel mortgages been made.

: ’ B o2 No title is instred to any land lymg in any street, road or avenue crossing or abutting the herein des-
: cribed premises; but, unless hereinafter excepted the rights of access to and: egress from said premises is insured.

D. Deeds and mortgages must contain the convenant required by the Lxen Law as amended by laws of
1942 and'such convenant must be absolute and not conditional. The convenant is not required in deeds from ref-
erees or other persons appointed by a court for the sole purpose of selling, prOperty

E. The identity of parties at the closmg of thxs title should.be established to ‘the satisfaction of the closing
attorney acting for this Company: \

F. When the transaction is an assxgnment of a mortgage or other lien, an estoppel cemﬁcate executed by
the owner of the fee and by the holders of all subsequent encumbrances must be obtained. When the transaction
is a mortgage, the amount actually advanced should be reported.to the Company

G. Rights of presént tenants, lessees or parties in possession. _

H. Rights, if any, in favor of any electric light or telephone company to maintain guy wires extending from
said premises to poles located on the roads on which said premises abut, but policy will insure, however, that there
are no such agreements of record in connection therewith, except as may be shown herein.

* I WWWWMWW@W
ik fexantRROmeRs ReRitsotx maintHR craichoemex - See Atftached:

J. The exact acreage of the premises herein will not be insured.
K. Riparian rights, if any, in favor of the premises herein are not insured.

L. Rights of others to drain through creeks or streams, if any, which. cross premlses and the natural flow ,
thereof will ‘be excepted.

M. No personal inspection of the premises has been made. Policy will except “Any state of facts which a
personal inspection of the premises herein described would disclose, = -

N.  Loss or damage by reason of nen:qqn:p_liance with the Federal “Truth In Lending Act.”




quent tax&s .Or. assessmen

Tlus title is certified _dbywn‘.htio the_

 BINDER FOR INSURANCE®

po icy is lssued wnthm nine. (9) months '
shall:be of no funher forcc and ef




SCHEDULE " B "

HN 12 469 F

*I. Underground encroachments and easements, if any, including pipes
and drains, and such rights as may exist for entry upon said
premises to maintain and repair the same, but policy will insure,
however, that there are no such agreements of record in connection
‘therewith, except as may be shown herein, S ‘

* ¥ X K K E X X H *

0. No lands lying in the bed of Riley Road are to be insured.

No rights in and to the lands of the New York City Aqueduct
are to be insured.

In absence of a certified survey, the exact courses, distances
and acreage will not be insured.

R. Rights of Town of New Windsor under Easement Liber 2030 cp. 138
are specificially excepted. :

Proof of payment of 1979/1980 School Taxes.
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I american title insurance company o 5{* o ‘, -

new. york division

Title No HN 12 u69 F

' ~ SCHEDULE A ' ‘ :
ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of 1and situate lyingfand

Jf.‘being in the Town of New Windsor, County of Orange State of New York,
Bounded and described as follows' BEGINNING at a point én the westerly‘
‘hbounds of ‘the Riley Road leading from State Route # 207 to State Route
l'ft # 94 said point being the southeast corner of 1ands previously /‘
o conveyed to Milton D. Gray and runs from thence along the bounds of the
Riley Road south 4 degrees 00 minutes 40 seconds East 150 o feet to a
vpoint thence still along the same south 12 degrees 33 minutes o0 seconds
“i.west 50. 0 feet to an iron, thence through lands of Congelesi, south 83
"degrees 30 minutes 00 seconds west 629 21 feet toia corner in the _
‘easterly line of the N. Y -C., Aqueduct thence along the same north 24
degrees 18 minutes 30 seconds west 297 94 feet to a stake,‘thence along
‘ the:Pomarico‘Farms and following a wire fence north 81 degrees 51 | _‘
minutes Oqlseconds east 464 2 feet to the northwest corner of lands of
Gray;'thence‘along the - same south b degrees 00 minutes ho seconds east
,'lOQ.O feet; thencecstill along the same,-north 83~degrees.30‘minutes‘00
seconds eest“283.5‘feet to‘the'place’of'beginning and7containing 4.927
| acres of‘land; | ' “
Subject to ‘grants of record to public utilities..
Subject to zoning ordinances and bullding regulations of the Town of ‘

New Windsor,

o For Cameyamm Only ' ’ o
© . Together wub all right, title and interess a/, in ami 1o dny :mm -and mad: abutting the above: de.yﬂbed pmm.m

" Our policies of title insurance include such bmldings and lmprovamems thoroon which by law consmuta ual propmv, unloss specmcallv axcopud thluin, .
Now is the time to delormme whother we have oxamlnod &l of the, pwpmv and, uumoms which you desire to be' mwnd " thcu are appummm nu
. ‘: ments lo be msured ploase uquast such insuranco ln somo cnus. our rate manual provldn fov an nddilionnl chnrqo for wch |nsuunoo




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE
' STATE OF NEW YORK

>z

THE TAX SEARCH WMADE
HEREIN COVERS ONLY THE
PREMISES SHOWN ON ABOVE
DIAGRAM, AND NO SEARCH IS
MADK AGAINST ANY PART OF
THE STREERT ON WHICH SAID
PREMISES ABUT. .




RETURN

1979 wan'of@New windsdr‘

1 Assessed to: Milton & Edythe Gray
35 -1-3.3

tRiley Road 4.00 acres

Land Value $.10 000.00

Full Value $ 10,000.00
$ 708 ol PAID January 4, 1979
Proof of ayment of 1979/1980 Schoql taxes B | 3

R T LT TS QP IE TR SRl (e as o SIS

D:WATER RATEs.
- ABSENCE.
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A onaband.

In cnnsndcmhnu ul‘ the mm o( ()ne l)ullar ($1.00)° and other vﬂmble conshlcralions. the rccmm whcrcol “from Central lluulson Gas a=!
A ) lcctrn‘ Cnrpur.umn. a dmncshc corpor'mon lnvmg its prmcnpal office (rccidcncc) at South Road (no street numbcr). l’oughkcepqc. New

1 :.,\ ~York, AND //1’ . / ol IC_..... (=2 4-,9/ aA’c;'......Cam,D..aM' Z...i & domestic Corpomtmn having:its- prmcnml ‘office’ (residence) ay

cmwc\( $) unto said corpora\mn(x). nnd cach of, hiem, their. respective successors; assigns and.lessces, an casement and right of wa) in, u"..,
ovcr. umlcr :nul ncrms thc l-mds of the uudcmmmd mclmlmg roads: and lughw-nys thercon' and 'ulr\ccnt thereto, situated in the.....__
oy ../l/f' k/w /Na/s 0.2..’......._... Conmy of ... O r.a . Claaroogrireeimminmronmy § Ql:\le of New \mt

RS -3 «?M Lof
4r1.r_ Q... 0N the . /Vorrn,

: . .ud casement aml lmc shall cxtend from the pmpcrly line of ~5 Q. “\ Pa
.1'_~ in .1 Dow 7' L. / . (hrccuon to the pmpert) finte of... /)7 /e Ac’o / 7:) ’ﬂe 0-.'.1d.o........................... on tlle &017'4

| e ex.Te nel... ....‘/.NC. 4./01"; — .Ifo.‘./ey_._..;ﬁvae( —

Im.a lhrr \\'l!ll the right at. .lll lmlN to enter thereon and have access tlwr(-lo ‘and to comtrnrt rcloc'm', operate amd,

to repair, 1eplace, protect and_remove a'line of poles, eables, crossarms, wires, guys, braces, undcrgrouml conduits and all other appurtenam, s
o and fixtures adapted to the present: and: future needs, nses nml purposes of said. corpor'\tmn(!). their respective successors, assigns and leses
S Fegethe rowith the right. :\Ieo to 'm:\ch fuy wires to trees on ‘said prnpcrty, aml ‘to lrlm, cut :md remove trees and’ other ub)uls thrmm .
.

as to prumlc a’‘clearance of ;.7 S fcct from thc wnrcs of said corporahons. o i

M ddestination of said line and the requirements of said- corporations. If-such line hercafter mntcrmlly interferes with ang. new use to which o
Jand of the undersipied may subsequently he. devoted, the Cornor'mons will, on reasonable natice, and on heing’ ;.m-u without csist a new eave.
.| to such substitute Iocnlmn. but only one such removal. nn) be required.

C cmrnl Hudson Gas & I Icclnc C nrpnr:\lwll AND..VEC cu... K 7’/;,-»904/:3 ...... MJ"J’W e shiall mm!.m-

l;u- 1|vu|-~r~|rm d for any d:un'u:c lo hh—-ht-r—-thclr——m propcrt) l:'\mcd solcl\' hy \h(‘ vud COl lmf-lllolli in rcpmrmg the llll(‘ lo be lntnlulu
ths ('.\H‘Il“‘l“.‘ ! :

The provicions lu-rmf shall inure to 'md bind lhc Ilcirs. Icg.tl represen
.| saidd corporation(s) rcqwtlu"l\' : :

Sipned, sealed and doln‘cred on',

I the |~NWN\O‘$

.-,......;... . .~(I~.

Mo.

LN I 2 2o ...,LL)C s’]:...S 77-¢rc 7. Aew: Q. r&...’... M= gl o.n A, § is hercby acknowledged, the undcrslmtcd hercby, granl(s) ant

nmhm lllcmm at

The exact location of "m! case mrm and tine is/to be s dclcrmmcd by said corpnratiom hwmtz rvg’ml to the nrmm. freneral dm-m,m av".

ment aml right of way, satisfactory in.form to; lhcm. for a substitute focation rcason'\bly suitable for lhcxr r-:qmrcmculﬂ. remove such i

[N

o b -

e

——r e e W = e

lwmlil “at.‘ Mo C........00 J l Ly A W « [T
G t Numbee L '-m e *
et e e oottt et s o A i d S0 v arnge. fV‘
, ‘ ‘ ‘ . _Tuwn, Citg-oc. Village. . - County ’r KA
St i e e cgeeet and ety tnwn orviflage, T un alteel ) (U\er lor l\ckunwlealgmﬂul) o+~ 11l nastreet number put “(none)”® - -
b ot C e stpeet mmﬂur) nllu name of ;mﬂ. Yo ) . A e
r ' o : B ' \ .
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REF e o e
. wer2030 o 138 T
EASEMAENT q'ranr.ed‘ this {{ day of f/fz/c/ﬂ/t"/ e 197’5 . in '

consi, 5 da ration or um stm of O\h.. (bl 00) DOLLJ\R, the paynem' of whwh is wawed,

Una wdorsigned, © . . o0 S e

MILTON D. GRAY AND EDYTHE GRAY, residing at Riley Road = R. D. 2, Town of '+,

New Windsor, Orange County, New York, - e
hereinaf ter: callcc‘i "Grantor," her:cby grants unl:o the TOSN OF NEW WINDSO’I, I

heremafter called the "Grantee", a mun:uc:.pal corporation having its offlce
at No. .>5.> Union Ave'me, 'Itrm of New Windsor,.Orange County, New York, for the

use oE Sewexr Distric,:t No. 19., a perpetual right-of-way and right of entry to

" enter upon and lay, install, opsrate, maintain and rep'Lace a pipe, oipeline, ‘ t

manhole or manholes, and' ao-aurtenances for conveymg sewage unde:c the proper'-y

‘of the grantor whu.ch is described :m Schadule A hereto al:tached.

Tne Grantor reserves Lhe J‘.‘J.ght to use and enjoy the said premses ¢ |

' eycept for- the rlghl:.. and pr:.v:.lcges here:.n descrlbed anc'l granted, prodeed

.that such use shall not mterfere w:.th or cause :m:)ury or dama.ge to l:he sald

.




,_; @'I‘hls I:asement :LS ‘made upon' x:he followmg}' erpressedf oondlt.lons

:"‘iand reservatlons w}uch ..nall rm w:n.th Lhe 1anc’l and Le b:md:.ng upon and :mm.s.

.to tne benef:n.t 01. the Grantor and the Grantee and then,r respectlve successors,

- - N S R

helrs or as.;lgns, o o \ N
( ) 'I’hat the Grantee shall, at n.t., ovm cost and expense after -

pletlon of the or1g1na1 constructlon and th=- coxrpletlon of:' any future h ;

o rc':a:n.rs to tne sewe,. 11ne, rcstore the surfc.co of sa:.d J:mds anc'l premx.,es to

g A.,ubstanta.ally the same condlt.lons as before such cons ructnon or reoa:.rs. \
. i f :

1

i (b) 'I’haL the sewer l:me and apnurtcnanccs [)1¢.C(‘C] in or under samd

Lo
w
I

- ngnt of way sl-nll at all t :m‘es., remain 1_hg_ properl.y of thc. 'IUNN or NI-N

', WINDSOR and und its co*xtrol and. ...upervn,swn and thc Gr'antor and its

successoro and a.. 51 gns the_y . : °ha11 not :n.ntcrfcro wu.h or cause 1n3ury

or dafnug- ‘ .,‘ud sewer lmc. or apourLcnancos.. i | o
.. ) (c) maL Lne Granlor sh'ﬂ.l have' 'lhe L ghL 1.0 o.nLer at an_/ n'anhole

oY otnan' locat.u.o*x along tha e.amar lll'h.. eac;euonb for ihc. pm-mse of connac tmg

o the said scwer line.




su‘-facn water: dra:..*.-.r.f 'n"'l tn.es mcludmg the :mstallma ts of culvert:s to RS

S T () 'j'i'n;nf.‘ “thy Grantor ‘:.halL L nw (hﬂ r mnt to p’lnr'r- a roeﬂ over

Or across tha Ik.it:uz.,in:“. of the lforc-...a n.d .':-.w“r' .l.l.n" e em.nt and alzo the rigat = .
s to “13‘;‘1\'\:‘m)y vv' dewiol they sa L ey .J.m cu ramf-nf. area for. Lhﬂ purm"f» of

pariiteg -fuci-li'ti{‘es.- . S

L . ‘ o . i . ‘.“.

) '(é)f T xL the Grantce agrces Lo p ov1de rcusonable and nhc\_s..-.arY

pt:e\rx_nt any flooding .or pond:mg on thn proaer(:y of t-ho Grantor caused by the S

l:ructlo't and - locau.m of 1_hn said’ sct»er 11.ne. , o

.
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.LVEHRAN ENGIN:ERNG pC.

Consulting Ehcjinéers

L th <northeaster

i Eb}l’M;di‘p‘Sue_er ExlcnslonlMuddielown. New Yovk lO'MOI(QM) 42 5661 B AT

'40" E,

sald pOlnt belng located s 4° 00!

a 901nt, thence, ‘ ‘i ,
59" 20" W, 22, 9 feet through saidxgrantor s lands to a pomnt; B T

BEGINNING at.a po:.nt in the westerly side of Riley Road, .
ly coxner of end of the grantor,.and running thence, ;,J

(1) & uiln =}'3‘ ' ' )sa;d wcsterly side of Riley Road to

.DESCRIPTION OF SANITARY SEWER:,‘EASI‘.MENT THROUGH LANDS O'P‘ MIL'I'ON D. GRAY
. & EDYTHE, n/w, LO'J.‘ 33. BLOCA( 1, SECTIO‘I 35, TCMN QF NEW WI“!DSOR, OPJ\NGE
L :COU"!TY. NEW YORK Do ;. : » ,

.

116.5 feet along said road from ' .

(2) S 85° 5

B thence, § AN : ~ ce T

(3)- N.4° 00" 40" W, 25 0 feet,through the same to,a poxnt; thence,,-»{“ ,' g',
(4). N 85°. 59' 20" &, 22 9 feet through the same “to. thelPOLnt or place é/&?

L ofvegiaming. . B “twc_}')‘uﬂ 71 1/ 99




, : v a tc.mporary coustruct.:mn cnsf..mcnt. on e,
and paralJ cl t.o, -@1‘3 pernancnt. ea.,emcnt as’ shown.on ‘the ac= .
i : *of Lanc‘is oI:' M tcm D. Gtay~& Edyt.hf., n/w
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'~MR, NUGENT: You’re going to put a what?

‘April 8, 1996 | R 15

PRELIMINARY MEETINGS:

~;PETRONELLA _FRANK

oMrc Frank Petronella appeared before the board for this
;proposal ' ,

| MR. NUGENT: Request for 5 ft. 5 in. rear yard and 10
| ft. ‘road frontage variances to convert 51ngle family
{re51dence to two- famlly 1n R-3 zone located at 455
‘Rlley Road.

-
‘

MR. NUGENT" Tell us what you want to do.

’MR._PETROLELLAi I just want to put an addition on top
.| of. the house. o . ' : '

‘MR.. PETRONELLA: Yes, on top, make it a second story.

MR. NUGENT: He doesn’t have the correct setbacks now
on his house? ‘ ‘

MR. BABCOCK: Well, he does for a single family house.

‘MR. KANE: This is a use variance?

MR. BABCOCK: No, it’s not a use variance, two family
zone, it’s a two family zone but when he built the
house, he complied with the single family regulations.
Yeah, the rear yard is 40 feet for single family and 50
feet for a two family and he has 44 feet.

"MR. NUGENT: You’re g01ng stralght up?

MR. PETRQNELLA: Yes, stralght up, - rlght on top of the
way it is now. « .

'MR. KANE: Are there other two family homes in that

partlcular area’
MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, it’s all two family zone.

MR. REIS: . Frank, the fact that you would be allowed
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"MR. KANE: So then it’s going to be on the same
~ footprint? o .

”ﬁAbril»8,~1996 | e

thls and you go up a second floor,VWould‘this‘inbany

‘way hamper your ne1ghbors7

fMR.~PETRONELLA ‘There’s nobody in. the back of me, just

wooded area, nobody on the side of me, only one is ip'
front of me and there is. nobody there,'won’t interfere
with anybody.

MR. BABCOCK: = New York City Aqueduct is behind his
‘propertys o - :

-MR. KANE: These are the minimum varlances you need to

get this, this is' the mlnlmum amount of space.

MR.: BABCOCK" ‘They are ex1st1ng, the house is existing,
‘the footprlnt ‘ '

'MR. BABCOCK: Right.
MR. REIS: Accept e motion?
MR. NUGENT:. VYes, I’ll accept a motion.

‘MR. REIS: I make a motion that we set Mr. Petronelle

up for a public hearing for his variance.

MR. TORLEY: Second it.

ROLL CALL )
MR. REIS ~ AYE
MR. KANE . AYE
MR. TORLEY - AYE

MR. NUGENT - AYE -

| MR. KANE: Mr. Petronella, when you come in, would you
bring some pictures of the area so we. can see exactly

what it looks llke

MR. PETRONELLA Sure,‘he‘has‘a bluepriht.

_MR. KANE: Some plctures would be good
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|'april g, 1996

}MR KRIEGER When you come 1n, 1f you would address
U“ﬁyourself to the five crlterla set forth there that
| would be helpful cause those are. the criteria under :
"I which ‘the state has determined: thls board must act also
_:;I’d llke to’ see a copy of" your deed and: title polloy,
«:?Tdon’t need to- keep them, just brlng them with’ you.
h;ﬂI’ll 1ook at them and glve then back to you."

'»_MR TORLEY Spec1a1 requlrements because 1t's New York.“
jstate Aqueduct property’ ‘ .

. ‘1MR BABCOCK No, they just have to be notlfled like
bt"anybody else.f
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 35-1-3.31
In the Matterloffthe Application of

FRANK PETRONELLA ' DECISION\DENYING’
- , AREA VARIANCE"’

WHEREAS, FRANK PETRONELLA, 459 Riley Road, New W1ndsor, New
York 12553, has made application before the Zonlng Board of
Appeals for 30,330 s.f. lot area and 15 ft. lot width variance
for existing two~fami1y residence located on Riley Road in an R-3
zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 13th day of June,
1994 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New
WLndsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, applicant‘appeared by‘FRANK PETRONELLA; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public
hearlng, and

WHEREAS, there was no oppOSLtlon to the application before
the BQard and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Bdazd'of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following findings in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents
and businesses as prescribed by law and publlshed in The
Sentinel, also as required by law. :

2. The evidence presented by the applicant showed that:

‘(a) The subject property is in a residential
neighborhood containing two-family homes.

(b) A structure was erected on premises of .
approximately 35,010 square feet lot area. This is sufficient
lot area to allow the codnstruction of a one-family home under the
Town of New Windsor law but the law requires a lot area of 65,000
square feet for construction of a two-family home. Provided the
lot is of that area, the use is an allowed one in this district.

(c) The applicant applied for and recelved a building
permit for a single-family house.

(d) The house is built but not finished.

(e) The applicant seeks to convert the one~-family
permission previously obtained to permission to use the structure
for a two-family use. Applicant does not believe that the ‘
proposed structure will be a two-family use but as the applicant

described the proposed usé, it appears to the Board to be a
two-famlly use,
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; (£) The applicant owns sufficient land to expand to
65,000 square feet. The applicant claims it would be very
expensive to fill in the wet portion of that additional land to
make it usable but the applicant produced no evidence of such
expense that would allow the Board to determine if the expense of

- A - doing so makes it not a feasible method of proceeding.

‘ WHEREAS, the 2Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law in this matter:

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable
change in the character of the neighborhood or create a detriment
to nearby properties.

2. There is another feasible method available to applicant
since the applicant owns sufficient contiguous property to
produce a lot which conforms to the requirements of the local law
for lot area.

, 3. The requested variance is substantial in relation to the
town regulations.

4. The requested variances will not have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the
neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the applicant faces in conforming to the
bulk regulations is self-created since the applicant is building
this structure and has already applied for and obtained
permission to build a structure which conforms to the
requirements of the Zoning Local Law.

6. It is the finding of this Board that the benefit to the
applicant outweighs the detriment to the health, safety and
welfare of the neighborhood since enacting the statute, it must
be presumed that the New Windsor Town Board considered 65,000
square feet to be the minimum area necessary to locate a
two-family home for the location of water wells and septic
disposal which is necessary for the health, safety and welfare of
the community and the inhabitants of the property.

7. It is the further finding of this Board that the
requested area variances are more than the minimum necessary and
adequate to allow the applicant relief from the requirements of
the bulk regulations and at the same time preserve and protect
the character of the neighborhood an the health safety and
welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will not be served by allowing
the granting of the requested area variance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of .
New Windsor DENY 30,330 s.f. lot area and 15 ft. lot width
variance for an existing two-family residence located on Riley
Road in an R-3 zone, as sought by the applicant in accordance
with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the




BE IT FURTHER,

L RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zonlng Board of Appeals
. of. the Town of New Windsor transmit & copy of this: decision to
! 4‘,the Town CIerk Town Plannlng Board and appllcant.

“Dated-: September 26, 1994, .

(ZBA' DISK$12-091694.FP)
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GENERAL NOTES

Contractor and/or subcontractors doing any work under tis contract shall provide owner
with certificates of liabulity and property damage insurance.

All bids, geperal and specific, <nall include all items on drawings as well as those items not
listed but considered standard ~ 1ith building and fire code comphance

Contractor shall check all dimensians on plans against field conditions prior 10 constryction
angd shall report any discrepancies to the architect/certified engineer.

The architect/certitied engineer shall be responsible only for these working drawings unless
retained by owner for inspecton and/or superwvision of this construction.

The contractor shall be responsible for removal of all debris resulting from this construction
and shall maintain, with good workmanship practices, a safe and clean condition of the
site; and shall adhere 10 a reasonable time frame for completion ot this project.

All construction shall conform to N.Y. State unitorm tire prevention and building codes,
and all local codes, including plumbing, heating, and electric.

Design Loading:
Roof: 35 PSF snow load plus dead load.
Floor: 40 PSF live load plus dead load
Atuc: ©  PSF live load plus dead load.

All concrete shall be 3,000 PSI Mix (min.)
Structural lumber shall be 1,180 PSI (min.) stress grade yinless otherwise specitied.

All lumber exposed 10 weather shall be (min.) .4 pressure treated unigss otherwise
specihied. All tasteners used for exterior applicdeon shall be weather resistant. (Galvanized,
plated, etc.),

Insulation 10 have vapor barrier tacing winter heated side. Provide continuity of insulation
al base plates, sill ines, cormers, gic.,; ensure CONUINUIlY O au ftow al attc.

Contracror shall do all necessary paiching and repainng of parts atfected by thus work (g
matCch and Dlend with existing and new
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